Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate

From: Kristin Begun - NOAA Affiliate

Sent: Tuesday, June 4, 2019 9:53 AM

To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal

Cc: Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal; Boring, Susan; J. Stuart - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: Most recent Delta Doc

| corrected the two cross references in track changes. They just need to be "accepted.”

On Tue, Jun 4, 2019 at 8:49 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:
V15 MASTER is the one to use (already cleaned up the Delta folder), with 2 provisions:
-- Jeff's typos and grammatical error fixes ("_JSS") didn't make it into the peer review version, as it came
in during our production mode. | did scan through each page of the peer review version, so I'm not sure
how many more typos, etc. are in the "_JSS" version that were not caught.
-- | seem to remember that Kristin had a couple of table (or something) references that needed to be
cleaned up. cc to Kristin to confirm, and also let us know their disposition.

-Garwin-

Garwin Yip

Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3611

Cell: 916-716-6558

FAX: 916-930-3629
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

On Tue, Jun 4, 2019 at 8:17 AM Barbara Byrne - NOAA Federal <barbara.byrne@noaa.gov> wrote:
Susan, | think the answer might be "none of the above". Garwin, should we be using the peer review
version with the final few tweaks from the Saturday meetings? If so, | can copy that over and give it a
V15 MASTER title.

On Tue, Jun 4, 2019 at 7:40 AM Boring, Susan <susan_boring @fws.gov> wrote:
Hi Barb and Jeff -
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I'm getting ready to insert references into the Delta section. There are two documents Labeled:
2.5 and 2.6 Delta V14 MASTER--clean--revisedBB_ COMPLETE

One of them was saved yesterday 6/3 so that would lead me to believe it was the most recent.
HOWEVER, the other has _JSS added at the end and was saved on 6/2.

Please let me know which one | should be working in.

Thank you.
Susan

ON DETAIL WITH NOAA FISHERIES THRU 7/1/19
NMFS Phone: 916-930-3616

Regional Transportation Coordinator, Biologist
Pacific SW Region, Ecological Services

2800 Cottage Way, W-2606

Sacramento, CA 95825

Office Phone: (916) 414-6537 (preferred phone)
Mobile Phone: (916) 335-3943
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Barb Byrne

Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region
U.S. Department of Commerce
Office: 916-930-5612
barbara.byrne@noaa.gov
California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Find us online
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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